



ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᑎᓕᓂᓪ
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

File No.: **2BE-NQN1521**

May 24, 2018

David Willis
Manager of Lands & Community
Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.
Suite 654 – 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, BC
V6C 3E1

Email: dave@pdiam.com

RE: NWB Technical Review of 2017 Annual Report for the Nanuq North Project; Water Licence No. 2BE-NQN1521

Dear Mr. Willis:

The Nunavut Water Board (NWB) has completed a technical review of the 2017 Annual Report.

On February 8, 2018, the NWB acknowledged receipt of the Annual Report and provided it to Kivalliq distribution list for information. No comments have been received to date.

The technical review of the Annual Report found that the information addresses the requirements of the Licence.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me, Dave Baines, at (867) 360-6338 (extension 29), at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

Dave Baines
Nunavut Water Board,
Technical Advisor

Cc: Distribution List – Kivalliq